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From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
To: Oliver Seekins
Cc: DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Tremaine, Jesse, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; McClure,

Dean, EMNRD
Subject: Notification of Protest for application to Inject : Peacemaker Fed SWD #1,Reticle Fed SWD #1,Glass Fed SWD #1
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 11:07:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Seekins,
 
The OCD was notified by V-F Petroleum Inc. ( V-F Petroleum) that it is protesting the following
administrative applications of WaterBridge Stateline LLC (WaterBridge) for produced water disposal in
Eddy County, NM:
 

1. Peacemaker Fed SWD #1, Located in 2204' FSL & 1658 FEL in Unit Letter J, Section 34 T19S
R27E

2. Reticle Fed SWD #1, Located in 415 FNL, 1659 FEL in Lot 2, Section 3, T20S, R27E
3. Glass Fed SWD #1, Located in 1243 FNL, 2042 FEL, in Lot 2, Section 4, T20S, R27E
 

 
V-F Petroleum is identified as an affected person for the referenced applications. For these
applications to proceed, WaterBridge has two options; either resolve the matter with the protesting
party or to go to a hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then the applications could
be processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your applications until a resolution is
reached on the status of the submittals. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out
to UIC group.
 
Thanks,
 
Million Gebremichael
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137





From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Objection to WaterBridge Stateline LLC Administrative SWD Applications
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:21:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Notice of App to Inject - Glass Fed SWD 1 - WaterBridge - 8.31.23.pdf
Notice of App to Inject - Reticle Fed SWD - WaterBridge - 8.31.23.pdf
Notice of App to Inject - Peacemaker Fed SWD - WaterBridge - 8.29.23.pdf

Marking as unread and placing in protests subfolder
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:16 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
<Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Jaclyn McLean <JMcLean@hinklelawfirm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objection to WaterBridge Stateline LLC Administrative SWD Applications
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon,
 
I’m writing on behalf of V-F Petroleum, Inc. (“V-F”) to object to the three attached administrative
applications for authorization to inject into the Glass Fed SWD #1, Reticle Fed SWD #1, and
Peacemaker Fed SWD #1. V-F owns oil and gas interests in this area, is an affected party, and would
be adversely impacted by WaterBridge Stateline LLC’s applications.
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information.
 
Best regards,
Dana
 
 

Dana S. Hardy
Partner
Hinkle Shanor LLP
218 Montezuma
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87501
(505) 982-4554 telephone
(505) 930-5702 direct
(505) 982-8623 facsimile
dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com

This message  (including attachments) constitutes
a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
confidential communication from the law firm,
Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the
use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to,
or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If you are
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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5555 San Felipe
Houston, TX 77056
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